

## **SANDRA CASTELL**



**Date of birth:** 1945-07-19

### **Hawaiian ancestry**

I am Hawaiian and Chinese, culturally connected to the Native Hawaiian community and meet ancestry requirement for Kamehameha Schools and OHA registry programs.

### **Educational background**

1963 Kalani H.S. diploma

1967 U. of HI, B.Ed

1969 U. of WY, M.Ed.

1988-1989 Accounting, Bellevue Coll.

1989-1990 U. of WA, Paralegal Studies Certificate

1990-2005 CLEs

2013 - present: 'Ōlelo Hawai'i

### **Employment history**

Employment:

1969-1970 Teacher

1989-2005 Estate, trust, litigation & tax paralegal

Volunteer:

1993-2002 Court paralegal

1999-2001 Church Pastoral Council

2013- Present WA State OFA Chapter Leader

### **Criminal record**

None.

### **Personal statement**

He waiwai nui ka lōkāhi. Unity is a precious possession. I am committed to democracy and a Hawaiian government with an organized governing body, a constitution, and membership criteria. As a certified paralegal for 18 years, I participated in court hearings, mediation and arbitration. I wrote the instruments resolving the contested issues. Currently, I am the WA State Chapter Leader for Organizing for Action, a nonprofit that fosters legislation on human rights issues. Transparency and consensus building are my strengths. I welcome your inquiries and comments: DelegateSandraCastell@gmail.com

### **The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them : ZANE, HAROLD**

COFFEY, NEIL ROBERT SAI KONG

VOYVODICK, MAJORIE K. T.

AKAMINE, KALAMA KALANIHEKILI

YOUNG, JUSTIN R.

YOUNG, MARIELLE C

WONG, JEANNIE KALEIHIEHIE AU

ZANE, BEVERLY B L L

CHOY, STEPHEN SUI FONG

YOUNG, COLETTE C